01.0

02.0

03.0

04.0

05.0

AGENDA
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

TUESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2025, at 11:00 A.M.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86142554344?pwd=XaulPnxpclCUdi6LpOMZhast3eRobz.1

CALLTO ORDER
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
A) Tuesday July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits —Issued by the Development Officer
1) Development Permit DP-25-23 — Permitted Use
2) Development Permit DP-25-26 — Permitted Use
3) Development Permit DP-25-27 — Permitted Use
4) Development Permit DP-25-28 — Permitted Use
5) Development Permit DP-25-33 — Permitted Use
B) Development Permits — To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC
C) Miscellaneous

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

TUESDAY, JULY 08, 2025, at 9:00 A.M.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84724086440?pwd=QvEasqEQZfbgRXIDEpAPsM022JR1vi.1

PRESENT:

Gary These Ward One
Kayln Schug Ward Two
Brenda Yasinski Ward Three
Brent Reese Ward Four
Gloria Dechant Ward Five
Terry Ungarian Ward Six
Linda Halabisky Ward Seven

IN ATTENDANCE:
Gerhard Stickling - Chief Administrative Officer
Charles Schwab — Director of Public Works

Teresa Tupper — Executive Assistant/Recording Secretary

Pearl Luken — Planning & Development Clerk
Dan Archer — Mile Zero Banner Post Reporter

01.0 CALLTO ORDER

Weberville/Stewart
Warrensville/Lac Cardinal
Dixonville/Chinook Valley
Deadwood/Sunny Valley
North Star/Breaking Point
Hotchkiss/Hawk Hills

Keg River/Carcajou

Chair Terry Ungarian called the Tuesday, July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting to order

at 11:06 a.m.

02.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

040/08/07/25MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Halabisky to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday,
July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting agenda and

adopt it as presented.

CARRIED

03.0 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

A) Tuesday, June 24, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

041/08/07/25MPC  MOVED BY Councillor These to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday, June
24, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes and adopt

them as presented.
CARRIED

034



04.0 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits — Issued by the Development Officer
1) Development Permit DP-25-13 — Permitted Use

042/08/07/25MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Dechant to acknowledge receipt of Development
Permit DP-25-13, issued by the Development Officer and accept it for
information.
CARRIED

B) Development Permits — To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC

C) Miscellaneous

05.0 ADJOURNMENT

Chair, Terry Ungarian adjourned the Tuesday, July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting at
11:08 a.m.

Chair, Terry Ungarian CAO, Gerhard Stickling

Date Signed

03.H#



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO
Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT NOTICE OF
DECISION
APPLICATION NO.: DP 25-23
ROLL NO.: 147966
DEVELOPMENT: 1995 Manufactured Home, 16’ x 76’

(1,216 sq.f.); Attached Garage, 38' x 22’
(836 sq.ft.); and Decks, 8 x 10' (80 5q.1¢.)
and 4 x3' (12sq. R.)

USE TYPE: Permitted Use

LAND USE DISTRICT: Agriculture General (A) District
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (ATS Location): NW 16-85-23-W5M
CONSTRUCTION VALUE: +$250,000

NAME & ADDRESS OF APPLICANT(s):

DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY IN RESPECT TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT:

I~ APPROVED

¥ APPROVED with the following conditions

[ REFUSED for the following reason(s)

(See below conditions and appeal procedures)

APPROVAL GRANTED SUBJECT TO COMPLYING TO THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS:

1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved site plan.

2. The applicant/owner shall comply with the uses and regulations of the Agriculture General (A)
District.

3. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County to
include, but not limited to, the removal of an approach, construction of a new approach, or the
upgrading of an approach. When instaliing approaches or culverts the applicant/owner shall
contact the County of Northern Lights Public Works Department to ensure the approaches are
constructed in accordance with County standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of
the applicant/owner.

04.A)1)



4. The applicant/owner shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta Private Sewage System
Standards 2021.

5. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to
obtain the following permits or approval as applicable: Building Permit — Provincial
Plumbing Permit — Gas Permit — Electrical Permit . A copy of the approved permits must be
submitted to the County of Northern Lights for their files.

6. The applicant/owner shall obtain other approvals required by other regulatory approvals throughout
the course of this development and its operation. The proposed foundation of the manufactured
home shall meet the requirements of the Alberta Building Code. The exterior finish to be wood,
metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. The finish
and appearance should complement natural site features

7. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

Advisement #1: The applicant has advised that they will be using the undevelopment road allowance
to gain access to the NW 16-85-23-W5M and recognizes it will be their responsibility
to maintain the road. If at some point in time the applicant wishes to construct a
portion of the roadway and have the County take over the maintenance of it, the
applicant is advised to contact the County for approval.

Advisement #2: Manufactured Homes Identification Numbers: Serial Number 5233
New Home Warranty Registration (if applicable): To be provided to the County

N

%
2025-07-09 2025-07-09
DATE OF DECISION DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
Please Note:

This development permit lapses and is considered void if the development approved has not commenced within
twelve (12) months from the date of issue of the notice.

O4.A)1)



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

IMPORTANT NOTICES

1. You may wish to appeal the decision of the subdivision and development authority to the Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board. Such an appeal shall be made in writing and shall be delivered either in person
or by mail so as to reach the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board at the County
office NOT LATER THAN 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION.

2. The Land Use Bylaw provides that any person claiming to be affected by a decision of the development
authority may appeal to the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board WITHIN 21 DAYS
AFTER THE NOTICE OF DECISION IS PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER.

3. A decision of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board is final and binding on all parties and persons
subject only to an appeal upon or question of jurisdiction or law pursuant to Section 689 of Municipal
Government Act. An application for leave to appeal to the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of Alberta
shall be made:

a) to a judge of the Appellate Division; and
b) within Thirty (30) days after the issue of the order, decision, permit or approval sought to be appealed

Application Number: DP 25-23 Page 2 of 2

OU.B)1)



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE

ﬁFPlllegA;I‘?N;'!'I%O.
FORM A GATE RECEIVED
"An Agriculture Based Community” -__0.4%4?5.3&2925.__.-.___.
968

Counly of Northem Lights, # 800, 7™ Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W: waw, countvalnorthemlights.com | E: devalopment@countyofnordhernlights.co | T: (780) 836-3348 | F: (780) B36-3883

1 / We hareby make application under {he provisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans
and supporting information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepted without the following:
(a) application fee;
(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detall to the proposed development (e.9.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicie access, building plans, etc.}

APPLICANT INFORMATION i s, = XEEMEANIET 25nT COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME AF ADBI ICANT i NAME OF REGISTERED. OWNER

Municipal Address (if applicable):

Lega! description (if applicable): Registered Plan: Block: Lot {parcel):
otries:IN W section: _|\o Townstip:_B% _Range: 2 2 Meridian: /W5
Size of the Parcel to be developed I ik @r Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land: \-'\G',.u;\) A Podlure .

Proposed Development: Novd o2 w l"\"l—; r\nbblle hOM Qh 6?(
atteched oprege

Circle any proposed uses(s):
SIGN(S) CULVERT(S)/ ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) PUBLIC USE(S) UTILITIES
OWELLING UNITEI ACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S) USE(S) (SHEDIGARAGE/RARNIED

HOME BASED BUSINESS COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(S) USES(S) OTHER (SPECIFY)

@

Estimated: | Date of Commencement: DbIQOJS Date of Completion: (O 9/ #4025 | valye of Construction: $309 009 ]

04.4)1)



PROPOSAL INFORMATION

DEVELOPMENT IS: [X{ NEW O EXISTING O ALTERATION TO EXISTING

LAND IS ADJACENT TO: OPRIMARY HIGHWAY WLOCRL ROAD OINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD [JOTHER
LOTAREA:_______ LOTWIDTH: LOT LENGTH: PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: _%
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR: SIDES: ___ / HEIGHT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION INCLUDED = * = = -
[ SITEPLAN O FLOORPLAN T LAND TITLE  §1 ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

[J ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION OJ DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED:

O ELEVATIONS 0O SOIL TESTS ] HOURS OF OPERATION
0O NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS 0 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

O PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

O LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION 0 ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

MANUFACTURED HOME (MOBILE HOME)

SERIAL NUMBER: Q 5 YEAR BUILT: Iﬂ 95

DECLARATION i AN IR ‘M-MWXI.MMLW( -‘L ’ﬁr—'. ) (\P' Rt

/WWE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MYIOUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

YWE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND

CORRECT
») %EED l a5 )
NOTE: Da SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Signature of Registered o e
Landowner required if different Da SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER

from Applicant

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT:

FEE ENCLOSED: vesgNo O Amount:s__ 100.00 RECEIPT NO.:

DEFINED USE:

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

o4. A1)



NN o g5 32 WS

full  Duarter

N N | Evisting Raod

ket = ;'ODN\

|
Pen dns(_hc;ﬁ— Satern= Q0o
Septre -5 ;
T Home - Septic = 9% NA
i SSE Fome ~ or?end'\sdlmje = JOOM
] - g < COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
& ) ?
| = APPROVED
v y
AS PER LETTER/CONDITIONS
S DATED; A0AS— O+~ /0
\
PER: §§\§§§\

O H))



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO
Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
NOTICE OF DECISION
APPLICATION NO.: DP 25-26
ROLL NO.: 313624
DEVELOPMENT: Detached Dwelling (2,100 Sq.Ft.); Basement

Development (2,100 Sq.Ft); Attached Garage
(1,472 Sq.Ft.)

USE TYPE: Permitted Use

LAND USE DISTRICT: Country Residential Agricultural (CR2) District
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (ATS Location): NW 21-91-23-W5M

SHORT LEGAL: Lot 9 Block 1 Plan 722536

CONSTRUCTION VALUE: > 250,000

NAME & ADDRESS OF APPLICANT(s):

DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY IN RESPECT TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT:

[~ APPROVED

¥ APPROVED with the following conditions

" REFUSED for the following reason(s)

(See below conditions and appeal procedures)
APPROVAL GRANTED SUBJECT TO COMPLYING TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:
1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved site plan.

2. The applicant/owner shall comply with the uses and regulations of the Country Residential Agricultural
(CR2) District.

3. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County to include,
but not limited to, the removal of an approach, construction of a new approach, or the upgrading of an
approach. When installing approaches or culverts the applicant/owner shall contact the County of Northern
Lights Public Works Department to ensure the approaches are constructed in accordance with County
standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner.

4. The applicant/owner shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta Private Sewage System Standards
2021.

0Y.H)R)



5. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain
the following permits or approval as applicable: Building Permit — Provincial Plumbing Permit — Gas
Permit — Electrical Permit . A copy of the approved permits must be submitted to the County of
Northern Lights for their files.

6. The exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement natural site features.

7. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

Auqust 7. 2025 Auqust 7, 2025
DATE OF DECISION DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

Please Note:
This development permit lapses and Is considered void ifthe development approved has not commenced within
\twelve (12) months from the date of issue of the nolice,

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

IMPORTANT NOTICES

1. You may wish to appeal the decision of the subdivision and development authority to the Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board. Such an appeal shall be made in writing and shall be delivered either in person or by
mail so as to reach the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board at the County office NOT
LATER THAN 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION.

2. The Land Use Bylaw provides that any person claiming to be affected by a decision of the development authority may
appeal to the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE NOTICE
OF DECISION IS PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER.

3. A decision of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board is final and binding on all parties and persons subject only
to an appeal upon or question of jurisdiction or law pursuant to Section 689 of Municipal Government Act. An application
for leave to appeal to the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of Alberta shall be made:

a) to a judge of the Appellate Division; and
b) within Thirty (30) days after the issue of the order, decision, permit or approval sought to be appealed.

04.A)2)



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE_ _

AppLécsréosu 5'8
FORM A | DATE RECEIV%D
“*An Agriculture Based Community” _%Tt}HgY 3.2025
| 624

County of Northem Lights, # 600, 7" Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W: wyew countyofnorhemlights.com | E: development@countysfngrihemlights.com | T: (780) 836-3348 | F: (780) 836-3663

| /' We hereby make application under the provisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accardance with the plans
and supporting information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepted without the following:
(a) application fee;
(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the propased development (e.g.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans, etc.)

APPLICANT INFORMATION COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF APPLICANT NAME OF REGISTERED OWNER
ADDRESS ADDRESS
POSTAL CODE POSTAL CODE
EMAIL ADDRESS® EMAIL ADDRESS*®
“By supplying the County with an email address, you agree to receive correspondence by email.
PHONE (GELLY _ PHONE (RES) | PHONE (BUS) PHONE (CELL) | PHONE (RES) | PHONE (BUS)

_EAND_]NFERLWATlON — = - by N
Municipal Address (i appiicable,_ 34 Al4 633 KR 239

Legal description (if applicable):. Registered Plan: 69536 Block: \ Lot (parcel): il

QTRILS: Nw Section: 2\ Township: Q\ Range: J?) Meridian: S

Size of the Parcel to be developed R« l “fKAcres o Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land:

Proposed Development: ' aanshn L(‘\-'\{"If'a A Yieras ¢ oA caetedt .v:f-\frxr}- iolecy

Circle any proposed uses(s):

Clsigngs) CJCULVERT(S) ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) ] PUBLIC USE(SY UTILITIES
DWELLING UNIT(S) [JACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S) USE(S) [] SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
[(HoME BASED BUSINESS [ ] COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(S) USES(S) [_| OTHER (SPECIFY)

Estimated Date of Commencement: cx'iﬂ‘_’ \ Date of Completion: L‘"‘l’ A 1'071' Value of Construction: § ]

OH.A)2)



PROPOSAL INFORMATION
DEVELOPMENT IS"SE NEW 0 EXISTING O ALTERATION TO EXISTING

LAND IS ADJACENT TO: OPRIMARY HIGHWAY COLOCAL ROAD OINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD OOTHER

LOT AREA: LOT WIDTH: LOT LENGTH: PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: %
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR: SIDES: ! HEIGHT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION INCLUDED Ejmmeh = TugT
O SITEPLAN  [J FLOOR PLAN O LAND TITLE O ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

0 ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION O DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED:;
0O ELEVATIONS O SOIL TESTS 00 HOURS OF OPERATION

2 NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS O NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
0O PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

0O LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION O ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

MANUFACTURED HOME (MOBILE HOME) _ A
SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT: | SIZE: WIDTH

LENGTH

DECLARATION

I/'WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

I/WE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION 1S, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND

from Applicant

CORRECT

NOTE: Date SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Signature of Registered

Landowner required if different Date SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE

LAND USE DISTRICT: _ ("~ ormttd . Do<identnl  Aced.cutinee
= ~ :

X
FEE ENCLOSED: YESONO 0O AmounT:§  100.00 RECEIPT NO.:

DEFINED USE:

220725

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

O4.A)3)



PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT SKETCH
LEGAL % SEC TWP RG w M

_I Parcel Boundaries/dimensions (feet, meters, etc.).

J Locate developed road allowance(s) and access points(s).

_J Distance from all proposed boundary lines to all non-movable buildings (if applicable).

J Distance from residence to drinking water supply, sewage system outlet and all boundary lines {if
applicable).

J Distance from sewage outlet to water supply and all boundary lines (if applicable).

_l Distance from water supply to all proposed boundary lines (If applicable).

J Locate additional residence(s) on the % section (if applicable).

_J Locate shelterbelts, creeks, rivers, drainage ditches, railways, etc.

Memh west
_J I o— éw 4‘} —=) 26401t {804.7 m) ]

|

oFf cLie” po le.

2640 1t. (8047 m)

2640 4. (8047 m)

&S50/ — .

Holding Tank as per email fram
applicant dated August 6, 202

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

APPROVED

AS PER LETTER/CONDITIONS 60\5\'\ :

2640 ft_ (804.7 m} 1 I_

oU-A)3)



MINUTES
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

TUESDAY, JULY 08, 2025, at 9:00 A.M.
https://us02web.zoom.us/[/847240864407pwd=QvEasqEQZfbgRXIDEpAPsSM022JR1vi.1

PRESENT:

Gary These Ward One Weberville/Stewart

Kayln Schug Ward Two Warrensville/Lac Cardinal
Brenda Yasinski Ward Three Dixonville/Chinook Valley
Brent Reese Ward Four Deadwood/Sunny Valley
Gloria Dechant Ward Five North Star/Breaking Point
Terry Ungarian Ward Six Hotchkiss/Hawk Hills
Linda Halabisky Ward Seven Keg River/Carcajou

IN ATTENDANCE:

Gerhard Stickling - Chief Administrative Officer

Charles Schwab — Director of Public Works

Teresa Tupper — Executive Assistant/Recording Secretary
Pearl Luken ~ Planning & Development Clerk

Dan Archer — Mile Zero Banner Post Reporter

01.0 CALLTO ORDER

Chair Terry Ungarian called the Tuesday, July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting to order
at 11:06 a.m.

02.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

040/08/07/25MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Halabisky to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday,
July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting agenda and
adopt it as presented.
CARRIED

03.0 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
A) Tuesday, June 24, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

041/08/07/25MPC  MOVED BY Councillor These to acknowledge receipt of the Tuesday, June
24, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes and adopt
them as presented.
CARRIED

ou.7)3)



04.0 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
A) Development Permits — Issued by the Development Officer
1) Development Permit DP-25-13 — Permitted Use

042/08/07/25MPC  MOVED BY Councillor Dechant to acknowledge receipt of Development
Permit DP-25-13, issued by the Development Officer and accept it for
information.
CARRIED

B) Development Permits — To Be Issued or Discussed by MPC

C) Miscellaneous

05.0 ADJOURNMENT

Chair, Terry Ungarian adjourned the Tuesday, July 08, 2025, Municipal Planning Commission Meeting at
11:08 a.m.

Chair, Terry Ungarian CAO, Gerhard Stickling

Date Signed

o4 H)3)



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO
Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

NORTHERN
(LIGHTS,,

i DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
NOTICE OF DECISION
APPLICATION NO.: DP 25-27
ROLL NO.: 194539
DEVELOPMENT: Detached Dwelling (1,500 Sq.Ft.); Front Covered

Deck (180 Sq.Ft.); Back Covered Deck (240 Sq.Ft.)
No Basement - Slab on Grade

USE TYPE: Permitted Use

LAND USE DISTRICT: Agriculture General (A) District
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (ATS Location): SW 36-84-22-W5M

SHORT LEGAL: Lot A, Plan 7821880
CONSTRUCTION VALUE: > 250,000

NAME & ADDRESS OF APPLICANT(s):

DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY IN RESPECT TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT:

I~ APPROVED

v APPROVED with the following conditions

I~ REFUSED for the following reason(s)

(See below conditions and appeal procedures)

APPROVAL GRANTED SUBJECT TO COMPLYING TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1.

2.

The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved site plan.
The applicant/owner shall comply with the uses and regulations of the Agriculture General (A) District.

The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County to include,
but not limited to, the removal of an approach, construction of a new approach, or the upgrading of an
approach. When installing approaches or culverts the applicant/owner shall contact the County of Northern
Lights Public Works Department to ensure the approaches are constructed in accordance with County
standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner.

The applicant/owner shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta Private Sewage System Standards
2021.

ou.#)3)



5. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain
the following permits or approval as applicable: Building Permit — Provincial Plumbing Permit — Gas
Permit — Electrical Permit . A copy of the approved permits must be submitted to the County of
Northern Lights for their files.

6. The exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement natural site features.

7. No further development or construction shail be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

August 11, 2025 Augqust 11, 2025
DATE OF DECISION DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

Advisement #1 - The shop building proposed for storage of farm equipment and vehicles is considered as a
farm building and does not require development permit approval. However, the applicant is advised that electrical,
plumbing, and gas permits through an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs will be required if
applicable.

Advisement #2 - No permit has been issued for a home-based business to be conducted from the site. A
separate application for a home-based business will be required prior to commencement.

Please Note:

\This development permit lapses and s considered void if the development approved has not commenced within
\twelve (12) months from the date of issue of the notice.

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

IMPORTANT NOTICES

1. You may wish to appeal the decision of the subdivision and development authority to the Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board. Such an appeal shall be made in writing and shall be delivered either in person or by
mail so as to reach the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board at the County office NOT
LATER THAN 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION.

2. The Land Use Bylaw provides that any person claiming to be affected by a decision of the development authority may
appeal to the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE NOTICE
OF DECISION IS PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER.

3. A decision of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board is final and binding on all parties and persons subject only
to an appeal upon or question of jurisdiction or law pursuant to Section 689 of Municipal Government Act. An application
for leave to appeal to the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of Alberta shall be made:

a) to a judge of the Appellate Division; and
b) within Thirty (30) days after the issue of the order, decision, permit or approval sought to be appealed.

oY, #) 3



fvs=

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION __FfORAOMMSTRATVEUSE

APPLICATION NO,
FORM A P 2527 l
DATfl R £CE£J£§ H
“An Agriculture Based Community” ; ROLLUDY . 2025
1 194539

County of Narthern Lights, # 600, 7" Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
VM i e ts con | E- development@countvoinarthembghis eom | T: (7801 383343 | F- (780) 836-3683

| 7 We heraby make application under the provigions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans
and supperting informatian submitted herawith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this applicatian will not be
accepied without the following:
(a} =pplication fze;
(b} site plan skateh that includes all relgvant detail to the proposed development (e g.: proposed and existing structures, property
fines, creaks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans, etc.)

APPLICANT INFORMATION COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF APPLIGANT MAME AE OEMICTESEN MANER 5 |

S

ANNRFSS - "ADDRESS
POSTAL CODE g POSTAL CODE
EMAll ANNRFESS® EMAIL ADDRESS"
* "By supplying the CSunty with an cmall addreas, you agree to rccive cotrespoendance by email.
CT T PHONE (RES) PHONE {BLIS) . THITET SN BuUNNE [RES) | FHONE (BUS)

LAND INFORMATION

Municipal Address (if applicable):
Legal descriplion (1 applicabley. Registered PlanJE QYA Block Lot (parcel) A

QTRLS: gﬂL_Secﬁon ?é Tovmshmp: ﬁ_ﬂange ﬂ_Mandlan. _.i_

Size of the Parcel to be developed [JAcres of _Hactares

Description of the existing use of the tand: g TS5 A e 7 Mo IE STeno
WWTTH DATED Jr BluptideS ¢ Az Frex L2 AcacS OF Lfbas

Proposed Devaiopment: {:2‘1_/2 Zlk > S A gﬁlj; At m DT TG T
THOP  pad  Twi  EMISTinde Vg Si7e-  SITE

HMHAS  Ex157:006 PO -

Circle any proposed uses(s):

Clsicngs) CULVERT{S) ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) [[] PUBLIC USE(SY UTILITIES
WELLING UNIT(S) ACCESSORY STRUCTURE(SY USE(S) HEDIGARAGE/BARN(S)
OME BASED BUSINESS [ |COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(SY USES(S) THER (SPECIFY)

T

Eslimated: . Date of leunmemcnlw of Conrp:mianw'{glj] Value of Construction: §

0B )3)



PROPCSAL INFORMATION
DEVELOPMENT IS; ME‘N O EXISTING BKALTERATION TO EXISTING _

LAND IS ADJACENT TO: LIPRIMARY HIGHWAY CILOCAL ROAD DIINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD /QOTHER 5% £ | 7°'

LOT AREA: LOT WIDTH: LOT LENGTH: PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED; _* ‘9%

PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR: SIDES: ! HEIGHT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION INCLUDED.

I SITEPLAN  (¥FLOOR PLAN O LAND TITLE O ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

0 ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION O DISTANGE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY _____
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED: * /C EE& 7IFPL 7D 7201 /Aipn 7o ITOTE sz
O ELEVATIONS O SOIL TESTS 0 HOURS OF OPERATION

[ NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS ____ 0 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

§PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTITIES __S A7 ¢ MR 1= Basy2r 2,7

0O LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION O ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

MANUFACTURED HOME {MOBILE HOME!
SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT:

SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH

DECLARATION

I/WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

I/WE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE AZOVE INFORMATION 18, TN THE AFST OF MVINLID ©eMrwas ENSE, FACTUAL AND

CORRECT

NOTE: _Dae SIGYATURE Of AMBIICART =

Signature of Registorad ;é’/-t' e _

Landowner required if different Dale SIGNATERE OF REGISTESEN 1 ANTOWNER / LEASEHOLDER

from Applicant

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT:

FEE ENCLOSED: YESONO O amounts__ 100.00 RECEFT NO, 221271
DEFINED USE:

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

04.1)3)



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

APPROVED

AS PER LETTER/CONDITIONS

54

o
o9

o —
SW “é 84 20 w5

LaT B Ry 742880

Ar QN OO S 1) 00 N

o4.AJ3)



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO
Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
NOTICE OF DECISION
APPLICATION NO.: DP 25-28
ROLL NO.: 147985
DEVELOPMENT: Detached Dwelling (3,421 Sq.Ft) with Basement

Development (3034 Sq. Ft), Attached Garage
(583 Sq. Ft.) and Covered Deck (352 Sq. Ft.);
Removal of Existing Dwelling

USE TYPE: Permitted Use

LAND USE DISTRICT: Agriculture General (A) District
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (ATS Location): NE 22-86-21-W5M
CONSTRUCTION VALUE: > $250,000

NAME & ADDRESS OF APPLICANT(s):

DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY IN RESPECT TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT:

I~ APPROVED

¥ APPROVED with the following conditions

™ REFUSED for the following reason(s)

(See below conditions and appeal procedures)
APPROVAL GRANTED SUBJECT TO COMPLYING TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved site plan.

2. The applicant/owner shall comply with the uses and regulations of the Agriculture General (A) District.

3. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County to include,
but not limited to, the removal of an approach, construction of a new approach, or the upgrading of an
approach. When installing approaches or culverts the applicant/owner shall contact the County of Northern
Lights Public Works Department to ensure the approaches are constructed in accordance with County

standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner.

4. The applicant/owner shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta Private Sewage System Standards
2021.

o4, MY)



5. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to abtain
the following permits or approval as applicable: Building Permit — Provincial Plumbing Permit — Gas
Permit — Electrical Permit . A copy of the approved permits must be submitted to the County of
Northern Lights for their files.

6. The applicant/owner shall obtain all necessary environmental approvals required for development.
This may include but is not limited to a Water Act approval for wetland disturbance.

7. The exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement natural site features.

8. Removal of the existing dwelling on the property shall occur within one month of occupancy of the new
dwelling.

9. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

Advisement #1 - The sewer system does not comply with setback requirements outlined in the Alberta Private
Sewage System Standards 2021. The applicant must correct this deficiency to ensure it conforms.

Auqust 7, 2025 Augqust 7, 2025
DATE OF DECISION DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION DEVEYOPMENT OFFICER
\Please Note:

This development permit Iapses and is considered void ifthe development approved has not commenced within
twelve (12) months from the date of issue of the notice. _

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Tall Free 1-888-525-3481

IMPORTANT NOTICES

1. You may wish to appeal the decision of the subdivision and development authority to the Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board. Such an appeal shall be made in writing and shall be delivered either in person or by
mail so as to reach the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board at the County office NOT
LATER THAN 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION.

2. The Land Use Bylaw provides that any person claiming to be affected by a decision of the development authority may
appeal to the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE NOTICE
OF DECISION IS PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER.

3. A decision of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board is final and binding on all parties and persons subject only
to an appeal upon or question of jurisdiction or law pursuant to Section 689 of Municipal Government Act. An application
for leave to appeal to the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of Alberta shall be made:

a) to a judge of the Appellate Division; and
b) within Thirty (30) days after the issue of the order, decision, permit or approval sought to be appealed.

o4, Y



Jan 02 2000 O7:39AM HP Fax Herman W Friesen 7809282629 page 1

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVEUSE __

s e

App PA'élgNZNéJ.
! by
FORM A Fe nsc.ﬁ}rsg
“An Agriculture Based Community" |...&.°_JLEU% 2025
I 147985

County of Narthem Lights, # 600, 7" Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W: www.countyoinorihernfighla.com | E: developmenu@enuntysinerthemiinhts.com { T: (780) B36-3348 | F: (780) 836-3663

1/ We heraby make application under the provisians of the Land Use Bylaw for a Developmant Permit In accordance with the plans

and supporling information submitted herewith and farm part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepled without the following:

(a) application fee;

(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the proposed development (e.g.: proposed and exiating structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehide access, buliding plans, etc.)

APPLICANT INFCRMATION

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

NAME OF APPLICANT NAME CF REGISTERED OWNER
ADDRESS ADDRESS
POSTAL CODE POSTAL CODE
EMAIL ADDRESS® EMAIL ADDRESS*
i *By sufPplying B County with an amall address, you agrae to recatve correspandence by emall.
PHONE (CELL) PHONF (RFSY - PHONE@US) PHONE (CELL) | PHONE (RES) | PHONE (BUS)

LAND INFORMATION

Municipal Address (If appicabla):

Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan: Block: Lot {parcel):
QTRiLS: #& Seclion; 22 Township;_ &€& Range: L/  Meridian: &8~
Size of the Parcel to be developed [PAcres o Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land: _ £~z Gra &rmzi}z

Proposed Development: y M{'/ L’: # gust

Circle any proposed uses(s):

IGN(S) COcULVERT(SY ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) C]PUBLIC USE(SY UTILITIES
WELLING UNIT(S) [JACCESSORY STRUCTURE(S) USE(S) SHED/GARAGE/BARN(S)
{HOME BASED BUSINESS  [] COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(SY USES(S) [ | OTHER (SPECIFY)
|

Eslimated: | Date of Commencemsnt; 202 Date of Campletion: ZQ 2¢ | Value of Construciion; $

\ JUN 24 2025

COUNTY OF
NORTHERN LIGHTS

oU.AY)



i 2
Jan 02 2000 07:33AM HP Fax Hemman W Friesen 7809282629 page

DEVELOPMENT IS: 57 NEWY O EXISTING 0 ALTERATION TO EXISTING

LAND IS ADJACENT TO: COPRIMARY HIGHWAY EfECAL ROAD [NINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD [IOTHER

LOT AREA: /40 gere LOT WIDTH: 20 LeelcoT LENGTH: 2692 JeeTPERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: % %
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR; SIDES: J HEIGHT

AGCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK: FRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT

,f\U_L)ITlOl‘_JAI INEQRMATION INCLUDED

OSITEPLAN  GZFLOOR PLAN CILANDTITLE (I ABANDONED OIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

LI ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION D DISTANCE TOROAD / HIGHWAY
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED: "
(1 ELEVATIONS O seiL TesTS CJ HOURS OF OPERATION ’
@NUMBER O DWELLING UNITS Lo O NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

O PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

O LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION [ ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT i

1 £,
MAWMIFACTURED HOME Li‘v'xOB_lLE_h OME)
SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT: | SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH
I

. .

| I

VWE HEREBY. AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/OUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

VWE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND

CORRECT
eb/21/s5
NOTE: Date SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
Signatire of Reglstared - =z
Landowner raquired if diffarent Date SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER
from Applicant

FOR AOMINISTRATIVE USE

LAND USE DISTRICT: FES Qe necal

FEE ENCLOSED: YESONO O AMmount:¢_$100.00 RECEIPTNo.; _ 221318
DEFINED USE:

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

o4.A)Y)



== 'Ka}zmun Aéecl _/% £y H# Ton gLy
Thees ™~ Trees N\ NN .
[~
b _‘H\\‘
\ S r
\ S o~ /
, / >
/8 3 Z:. /
~
Ny N 3
J R 4
C ﬁ c? I
3 /
. ~9 V. e
N 207 b [ “’% 5 ! (f = d LE
',h wes '
€ < [ Ss5 7 L 4 '
IIM.Z«" k ’ IV &
& /57 " (zgj:
. \ V4 N »
( H25° x §ren shed pw“fu
7500 Spa’ I
/
v/ rp
230" , ill
< £2° gl?‘ao Szu |
o [
///-"—"_—-_‘."__—‘—"""
- - S
( “ o) COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
(
/ APPROVED
/ AS PER LETTER/CONDITIONS
| DATED: ﬁ«s 7,3035
{
PER:

o4.4)Y)



APPLICATION NO.:
ROLL NO.:

DEVELOPMENT:

USE TYPE:

LAND USE DISTRICT:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (ATS Location):

SHORT LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

CONSTRUCTION VALUE:

NAME & ADDRESS OF APPLICANT(s):

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MO
Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
NOTICE OF DECISION

DP 25-33
313687

Demolition of Existing Dwelling (Burnt);
Construction of a Detached Dwelling (1,767

Sq.Ft) with Basement Development (1,809 Sq.

Ft), and Deck (316 Sqg. Ft.)
Permitted Use

Agriculture General (A) District
SW 6-84-22-W5M

Lot 1 Block 1 Plan 741082

> $250,000

DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY IN RESPECT TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVELOPMENT

PERMIT:
" APPROVED

M APPROVED with the following conditions

™ REFUSED for the following reason(s)

(See below conditions and appeal procedures)

APPROVAL GRANTED SUBJECT TO COMPLYING TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1. Debris from the existing residence that was burned shall be taken to an authorized land fill site, or disposed
of to the satisfaction of the County of Northern Lights.

2. The proposed development shall be situated on the lot in accordance with the approved site plan.

3. The applicant/owner shall comply with the uses and regulations of the Agriculture General (A) District.

4. The applicant/owner may be required to enter into a development agreement with the County to include,
but not limited to, the removal of an approach, construction of a new approach, or the upgrading of an
approach. When installing approaches or culverts the applicant/owner shall contact the County of Northern
Lights Public Works Department to ensure the approaches are constructed in accordance with County
standards. Any costs incurred will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner.

OH. B)5)



5. The applicant/owner shall comply with setbacks as per Alberta Private Sewage System Standards
2021.

6. The applicant/owner shall contact an accredited agency contracted by Municipal Affairs to obtain
the following permits or approval as applicable: Building Permit — Provincial Plumbing Permit — Gas
Permit — Electrical Permit . A copy of the approved permits must be submitted to the County of
Northern Lights for their files.

7. The applicant/owner shall obtain all necessary environmental approvals required for development.
This may include but is not limited to a Water Act approval for wetland disturbance.

8. The exterior finish to be wood, metal or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. The finish and appearance should complement natural site features.

9. No further development or construction shall be allowed without an approved Development Permit.

Auqust 6, 2025 August 6, 2025 %%/—3

DATE OF DECISION DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

Please Note:
This development permit lapses and is considered void ifthe development approved has not commenced within
twelve (12) months from the date of issue of the notice.

COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS
#600, 7th Avenue NW Box 10, Manning, AB TOH 2MQ Ph (780) 836-3348 Fax (780) 836-3663 Toll Free 1-888-525-3481

IMPORTANT NOTICES

1. You may wish to appeal the decision of the subdivision and development authority to the Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board. Such an appeal shall be made in writing and shall be delivered either in person or by
mail 50 as to reach the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board at the County office NOT
LATER THAN 21 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUE OF NOTICE OF DECISION.

2. The Land Use Bylaw provides that any person claiming to be affected by a decision of the development authority may
appeal to the Secretary of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE NOTICE
OF DECISION IS PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER.

3. A decision of the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board is final and binding on all parties and persons subject only
to an appeal upon or question of jurisdiction or law pursuant to Section 689 of Municipal Government Act. An application
for leave to appeal to the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of Alberta shall be made:

a) to a judge of the Appellate Division; and
b) within Thirty (30) days after the issue of the order, decision, permit or approval sought to be appealed.

0. B)5)



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE

APPLICATION NO. 5 9% e
FORM A "DATE RECEIVED e 1
*An Agriculture Based Community” s 2.1 ...2.—3_1
] 3 36RF !

‘ 4
County of Northern Lights, # 600, 7" Ave. NW Box 10, Manning, AB, TOH 2M0
W: www.countvofnorthemlights.com | E: development@countyofnarthemlights.com | T: {780) 836-3348 | F: (780) 836-3663

1/ We hereby make application under the provisions of the Land Use Bylaw for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans
and supporting Information submitted herewith and form part of this application. | / We understand that this application will not be
accepted without the following:
(a) application fee;
(b) site plan sketch that includes all relevant detail to the proposed development (e.g.: proposed and existing structures, property
lines, creeks/ravines, parking and vehicle access, building plans, etc.)

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

NAME OF APPLICANT NAMF OF REGISTFRED OWNFR
ADDRESS ADDRFSS
 POSTAL CODE POSTAL CODE
EMAIL ADDRES<®” EMAIL ADDRESS*
*By supplying the County with an email address, yohhgres to recsive correspondencs by email.
DRAKE (=1 1 PHONE (RES) PHONE (BUS) PHONE (CELL) PHONE (RES) | PHONE (BUS)

LAND INFORMATION

Municipal Address (if applicabley: __ 3H{O003  ME &D A%

Legal description (if applicable): Registered Plan:7 1 \OB2 Block: __ | Lot parcet: _|
QTRILS: 5'-/ Secﬁon:oé Township: 8 q Range: 2\7\ Meridian: _MS_

Size of the Parcel to be developed It E(aes o Hectares

Description of the existing use of the land: ‘1"\""\« }/G'V{ A i']l A "10{,&('_,

Proposed Development: Tf«c"' clow-n X ;EJ‘I g “\C)LASC/ C-F")L'V'
QNM/= Shick Lw"r{o( her l‘lL)hSe'

Circle any proposed uses(s):
[CIsiengs) OJCULVERT(S)Y ROAD ACCESS POINT(S) : {0 PUBLIC USE(SY UTILITIES
BOWELLING UNIT(S) [JACCESSORY STRUCTURE(SY USE(S) SHEDI/GARAGE/BARN(S)

[HOME BASED BUSINESS [[]JCOMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE(S)V USES(S) | |OTHER (SPECIFY)

Estimated: Date of Commencement; My_m Date of Completion: _Qﬁ_}\QZS Value of Construction: {

o4.#4)5)



DEVELOPMENT IS: 00 NEW ¥ EXISTING [0 ALTERATION TO EXISTING
LAND IS ADJACENT TO: OPRIMARY HIGHWAY M{OCAL ROAD [JINTERNAL SUBDIVISION ROAD OOTHER

LOT AREA: b Al LotwioTH: 390 1 LoTLENGTH: 2 JO [ PERCENTAGE OF LOT OCCUPIED: ___%
PRINCIPAL BUILDING SETBACK:  PRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT
ACCESSORY BUILDING SETBACK:  FRONT: REAR: SIDES: / HEIGHT

ADCITIONAL INFORMATION INCLURED

OSITEPLAN M FLOOR PLAN C1LAND TITLE  OJ ABANDONED QIL WELL DECLARTION SIGNED

O ALBERTA NEW HOME WARRANTY / OR PROOF OF EXEMPTION O DISTANCE TO ROAD / HIGHWAY
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED:

0 ELEVATIONS 0O SOIL TESTS 0O HOURS OF OPERATION
T NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS C1 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
0] PROPOSED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

0 LANDOWNER LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION O ADJACENT LANDOWNER LETTERS OF SUPPORT

MANUFACTURED HOME (MOBILE HOME)
SERIAL NUMBER: YEAR BUILT: SIZE: WIDTH LENGTH
1

DECLARATION
I/WE HEREBY AUTHORIZE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COUNTY TO ENTER MY/QUR LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONDUCTING A SITE INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION
I/WE HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS, TO THE BEST OF MY/QUR KNOWLEDGE, FACTUAL AND
CORRECT .
Tome JHIOM
f6Te Date SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
Signature of Registered
Landowner required if different Date SIGNATURE OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER / LEASEHOLDER
from Applicant
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE
LAND USE DISTRICT: ﬂa Qererod
J d

FEE ENCLOSED: vyesono O AMount:s_$100.00 RECEIPT NO.:

DEFINED USE:

PERMITTED/DISCRETIONARY:

VARIANCE:

o, B)S)



COUNTY OF NORTHERN LIGHTS

APPROVED

AS PER LETTER/CONDITIONS

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT SKET(¢

LEGAL, Y% SEC, TWP RG

DATED: Auy F 2625

J parcel Boundaries/dimensions (feet, meters, etc.).

J Locate developed road allowance(s) and access points(s). PER: /

) _| Distance from all proposed boundary lines to all non-movable buildings (if app! =

_l Distance from residence to drinking water supply, sewage system outletand allfpouTusTy TITES T
applicable).

J Distance from sewage outlet to water supply and all boundary lines (if applicable).

_| Distance from water supply to all proposed boundary lines (If applicable).
_| Locate additional residence(s) on the % section (if applicable).
J Locate shelterbelts, creeks, rivers, drainage ditches, railways, etc.

North
1 ROM sormrm Vorth kmdwﬁgz
- > B
- ' 5
[Driverwey (| Gld U
J = Pl Sorege [T
Jeod | T
b | Quoreed 1‘3'
z £
- ‘T N
g | lgereor gy
IS N
?\ [ ]
- g <
g%: _?LP\WM l M:” ‘,__ mmrq,;l‘— g)
e .
G M S
52 /I L%
&5’_| [

TWP %(,a) 26401x. (804.7 m)

OH. ) 5)



